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DATE: October 23, 2017
TO: Kathryn Jones, General Counsel
FROM: Darlean Patterson, Procurement Manager ﬁﬁ)

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF SHORT LIST
ITN8J2917CO — Dually Served Youth and Families

The Department intends to negotiate individually and/or concurrently with the vendors
listed below:

Devereux Florida — Central Region

National Youth Advocate Program — Northeast Region

Children’s Home Society of Florida — SunCoast Region

No presumption of preference or merit in the negotiation process or for contract award
shall arise from the order of vendors listed in this posting. Negotiations will be
conducted with these vendors in an effort to determine best value.

Vendors will be contacted individually to schedule negotiations sessions. All future
public meetings related to this solicitation will be posted on the Department of
Management Services Vendor Bid System. Negotiations shall remain subject to all of
the Department’s reserved rights stated in the Solicitation Document.

1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Mission: Work in Partnership with Local Communities to Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and
Economically Self-Sufficient Families, and Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency
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